



SAMUEL MOJICA

WEB DEVELOPER &
GRAPHIC DESIGNER

OVERVIEW

Over the last ten years, I've had the opportunity of helping great companies and organizations, working side by side to design and develop new websites. I also enjoy creating and improving a client's branding, all in a fully personalized process. Every logo and typography is first designed by hand and then digitalized.

REFERENCES

Manuel Olmo

olmocs.com

manuel@olmocs.com

Albert Soto

artegrafiko.com

asoto@artegrafiko.com

María Rodríguez

rocksolid.com

mariarodriguez@rocksolid.com

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Web Developer, BOLD

2016 - Present / Guaynabo, Puerto Rico

Creative Graphic Designer, Tiguere Corp.

2015 - 2016 / Gurabo, Puerto Rico

Graphic Designer & Web Developer, VERNET

2013 - 2015 / Caguas, Puerto Rico

Creative Graphic Designer, FULLSWITCH Interactive / Chicago

2013 - 2014 / Chicago, Illinois, USA

Graphic Designer & Web Developer, Artegrafiko, Corp.

2009 - 2012 / San Juan, Puerto Rico

Professor, International School of Design, Ana G. Méndez University

2014 - 2016 / Gurabo, Puerto Rico

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Wordpress (CMS)	SEO Yoast	MySQL, PhpMyAdmin
HTML 5	Adobe Creative Suite	PHP
CSS 3	Editorial	Plugins and Themes
AWS from Amazon	Jira Management	Sourcetree
Git Version Control	JavaScript	New Relic Monitoring
Responsive Design	Sketch	Jenkins Control
Repositories Management	Invision Prototype	AMP for WP
Control Panel Management	Vue.js	Logo Design
CDN for Cache	Google Analytics	Sitemap Build
Google Ads Management	Team Management	HTML Emails
Typography Design	Advertisement	Front-End Developer
Brand Guidelines	Bootstrap Framework	Flyers
Optimizezy	Genesis Framework	Catalogues

EDUCATION

SCL BA, Graphic Design

Ana G. Méndez University, Gurabo Campus
2013

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish